
           

Harold Campbell, Vice-Chair
Thomas Ball, Board Member
Elton Haynes, Board Member
Eric Moore, Board Member
Dr. Robert Falconer, Board Member
Elaine Triplett, Board Member
James Davis, Board Member 

Kevin Olson, PW Director
Kimberly Beckman, Admin. Asst.

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
AIRPORT ADVISORY BOARD

November 28, 2023
5:30 P.M.

City Council Chambers
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, Texas
 

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89981528150?pwd=VDY2SjIwTTNxMHBXWkN4akFpZjYyQT09

Meeting ID: 899 8152 8150
Passcode: 916870

One tap mobile
+13462487799,,89981528150#,,,,*916870# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.” Learn more here.

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Board. Members of the public may join via Zoom or in
person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. DIRECTOR'S REPORT   

1. Fuel Sales and Virtower Operation Report
2. Director's Report

 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of minutes from the March 7, 2023, meeting.
 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Discussion and possible action regarding the appointment of the Airport Advisory Board Chair
and Vice-Chair.

  

2. Discussion and possible action regarding the Palestine Municipal Airport Fee Schedule.
 

H. ADJOURNMENT   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89981528150?pwd=VDY2SjIwTTNxMHBXWkN4akFpZjYyQT09
http://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663-Joining-a-meeting-by-phone
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


H. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on Wednesday, November 22, 2023,  at 2:00 p.m. 

 April Jackson, City Secretary

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Airport Advisory Board
From: Kimberly Beckman, Public Works Admin
Agenda Item: Fuel Sales and Operation Report
Date Submitted: 11/08/2023

SUMMARY:
Fuel Sales and Virtower Operation Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No required action. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Fuel Sales & Operation Report 
Virtower Report 











Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Airport Advisory Board
From: Kimberly Beckman, Public Works Admin
Agenda Item: Director's Report 
Date Submitted: 11/08/2023

SUMMARY:
Manager’s Report 

Had a meeting with our new TXDOT Aviation planner - David Kirkpatrick on 10-11-2023. Very
informative.

1.

Jeff Jeffcoat will be assuming the role as airport consultant/manager and handling day to day
activities.

2.

RAMP Grant funding has increased to $100,000- 90/10 match for FY2024 & 20253.
The Airport Master Plan & ALP has been approved to move forward to the RFQ stage.4.
Texas A&M Transportation Institute conducted a pavement analysis on 10-19-2023. The results
should help quantify the runway improvements project and hopefully the Runway lighting project.

5.

The City purchased hangar #7 from Mike Buoy. Looking for a flight school, A & P mechanics shop
or Avionics shop to be on site.

6.

Ordered a new larger FOD trailer. Expecting delivery in 30–45 days.7.
Installed new rain gutters on the large City hangar. Next there will be some welding and
replacement of column baseplates.

8.

Someone reached out about painting a mural on the City hangar. Maybe do a theme/design
competition.

9.

The Pappi lights were recalibrated on 11/15/2023. Replacement bulbs were ordered and installed.10.
The VirTower tech was on site 11/20/2023 and repaired a loose wire connection on the roof.11.
The National Based Aircraft Inventory database needs to be updated by 12/1/2023. Jeff Jeffcoat is
working on the update. If you own a hangar and rent space to someone else, let us know the
owner's name and tail #.0

12.

Single engine Air Tanker (SEAT), Texas A & M, Forest Service stationed 4 aircraft at PSN during
forest fire season this past summer. Randolph “Buster” Robinson, Incident Aviation Operations
Officer, is the local contact. They’re looking to possibly set up a regional base of operations. (see
attached maps of 2 possible locations)

13.

Future project - Resurface parking apron.  About 135,000 SF mill & overlay. Will request RFP at
December CC meeting. (see location map)

14.

Future project Terminal side-Security Fence. About 1500 LF of 6 ft fence to include 2 ea- 30 ft wide
rolling gates. Also, create a main vehicle entrance. The total perimeter fencing requires is about
3.8 miles (20,100 ft), mostly 8 ft game fence. Will request RFP at the December CC meeting. (See
location map)

15.

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No required action. 



No required action. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Directors Report attachments 



















Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Airport Advisory Board
From: Kimberly Beckman, Public Works Admin
Agenda Item: Consider approval of minutes from March 7, 2023 meeting 
Date Submitted: 11/08/2023

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of minutes from the Airport Advisory Board meeting on March 7, 2023.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Recommend approval of minutes from the Airport Advisory Board meeting on March 7, 2023.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Airport Minutes 



 Minutes of the Airport Advisory Board Meeting of March 7, 2023 

Page 1 of 2 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Airport Advisory Board of the City of Palestine convened in a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, March 7, 2023, 
at 5:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers at City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, with the following 
people present: Chair Shane Bainum, Vice Chair Harold Campbell, Board Members Elton Haynes and James 
Davis.  Board members Elaine Triplett and Dr Robert Falconer were not present. Board member Eric Moore 
attended via zoom.  
 
Staff present: PW Director Kevin Olson, PW Admin. Assistant Kimberly Beckman, City Manager Teresa Herrera, 
and City Secretary April Jackson. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Chair Shane Bainum called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m. 
 
PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
There were none. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Steven Heinanen updated the board on the monument for Tammy Mays, approximately up to a year until it is 
installed. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 
There were none.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
1. Fuel Sales & Operations Report 

 
PW Director Kevin Olson reported on the Fuel Sales and Operation report, and runway lights that were out.  
Chair Shane Bainum requested we show the previous year on the Fuel Sales and Operation Report.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Consider approval of minutes from the November 15, 2022, meeting. 
 
Motion by Board Member Harold Campbell, seconded by Board Member Eton Haynes to approve meeting 
minutes from November 15, 2022. Upon vote, motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding the TxDOT Letter of Intent for airport improvements.  
 
PW Director Kevin Olson informed the board we have a new TxDOT planner, Shawn Newton,  
and held discussion of the three topics from the TxDOT Letter of Intent, no action was taken at this time.  

1. The Airport Layout Plan (ALP) with narrative and map update.  
2. Replacement of all runway lighting to include taxiway lighting and approach lighting and electrical vault 
to include all new electrical components.  
3. Perimeter Security/Game fence with controlled access. (approx. 23,000 ft)  

 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Airport Approach Lighting System. 

 



 Minutes of the Airport Advisory Board Meeting of March 7, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

 
PW Director Kevin Olson discussed with the board the concerns he received about the approach lighting 
system. Chair Shane Bainum informed the board on the differences between ILS and LPV. No action was taken 
at this time.   
  

3. Discussion and possible action regarding Chapter 18 – Aviation, Article I – In General.  
 
PW Director Kevin Olson held a general discussion regarding Article I. 
 

4. Discussion and possible action regarding Chapter 18 – Aviation, Article II – Airport Advisory Board. 
 
PW Director Kevin Olson held a general discussion regarding Article II. 

 
5. Discussion and possible action regarding Chapter 18 – Aviation, Article III – Airport Zoning. 

 
PW Director Kevin Olson held a general discussion regarding Article III. It was decided that the articles should 
be assigned to groups for discussion and come back for a Special Meeting March 29 to further discuss and take 
possible action.  
The groups were assigned as:  
Article I- Chair Shane Bainum, Board Members Elaine Triplett, and Eric Moore 
Article II - City of Palestine staff and Board Member Dr. Robert Falconer 
Article III – Board Members Harold Campbell, Elaine Davis, and Elton Haynes 

 
 
 
ADJOURN 
Motion made by Board Member Harold Campbell, seconded by Board Member James Davis to adjourn. The 
meeting was adjourned at 6:32 p.m. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 28th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2023. 
 
 
             
       Harold Campbell, Vice Chairman 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Kimberly Beckman, PW Administrative Assistant  



Agenda Date: 11/28/2023
To: Airport Advisory Board
From: Kimberly Beckman, Public Works Admin
Agenda Item: Discussion and possible action regarding the fee schedule
Date Submitted: 11/22/2023

SUMMARY:
Discussion and possible action regarding the fee schedule for 2024. Looking to update the city fee
schedule by April 1, 2024. Please review current airport fees and make recommendations for a new
proposed fee schedule at the February Advisory Board Meeting. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Allow the Airport Advisory Board to review the fee schedule and example attached, and make
recommendations.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Fee Schedule 
Fee schedule example 










	Agenda
	AI_4229_Fuel Sales and Operation Report
	       ATT_Fuel Sales and Operation Report 
	       ATT_Virtower Report
	AI_4230_Director's Report 
	       ATT_Directors Report attachments
	AI_4231_Consider approval of minutes from March 7, 2023 meeting 
	       ATT_Airport Minutes 
	AI_4216_Discussion and possible action regarding the fee schedule
	       ATT_Fee Schedule 
	       ATT_Fee schedule example

